



Weston Williams

Bowling Green, Kentucky :: (270) 282-4282 :: weston@westonwilliams.com

Personal Summary

Devoted follower of Christ, husband, father and teacher of God seekers and Christ followers
Strong personal commitment to personal discipleship, Biblical education and administration
Several years of pastoral experience in multiple settings, with diverse duties and age groups
Efficient working both independently and with a team
Effective recruiter, equipper and encourager of ministry team members – paid or volunteer

Professional Experience

Bowling Green Christian Church, Bowling Green, Kentucky

Senior Minister, 9/2008 – Present

Involvement Minister, 1/2006 – 8/2008

- Collaborate with eldership to review and redraft church mission statement and values
- Oversee discipleship ministries writing unified curriculum to motivate disciples to service
- Provide pastoral care to local church family and seeking community
- Create and sustain small group ministries, adult education and assimilation
- Oversee discipleship ministries from youth to adult and seek to motivate disciples to service
- Preach throughout the year, developing messages and series

Central Christian Church, San Bernardino, California

Senior Minister, 7/2002 – 12/2005

Associate Minister, 1/2002 – 6/2002

- Provide pastoral care to a diverse (in both age and ethnicity) congregation
- Oversee day to day operations managing both staff and ministry budgets
- Work with board of elders in developing new programs and long term youth goals

Ozark Christian College, Joplin, Missouri

Itinerant Pulpit Minister, 10/2000 – 12/2001

- Serve as a itinerant supply preacher as placed through the college
- Broad exposure to different congregations and people

Boulder Valley Christian Church, Boulder, Colorado

Itinerant Pulpit Minister, 6/2000 – 8/2000

- Implement middle school programming, including both activities and curriculum
- Develop a multi-media curriculum for the senior high program

Affiliations and Credentials

Society of Biblical Literature

Associate Member since 9/2007

Association of Biblical scholars and others in related disciplines to further the study of scripture

MEALS, INC.

Board Member since 5/2007

Local non-profit interdenominational organization dedicated to feeding the hungry in Bowling Green, KY through partnerships with local churches

Boulder Valley Christian Church

Ordained Minister, 6/2002

Ordained by the elders and church for full-time vocational ministry

Publications

WestonWilliams.com

Author and Developer

Blog with global readership focused on local ministry and family issues

SOKY Hapenings

“The Not-So-Late Show” (Published Article), January 2008

Church spotlight article for local event magazine

International Sunday School Lesson

“Being A Good Neighbor” (Online Article), August 2005

Uniform lesson for Christian Church Sunday schools

Education

Fuller Theological Seminary

Master of Arts in Theology, June 2008

Azusa Pacific University

Bachelor of Arts in Biblical Studies, June 2003

Ozark Christian College

Undergraduate Coursework

Professional Development

Purpose Driven Community Gathering, May 2008

Orange Conference, April 2007

North American Christian Convention, June 2006

Graduate Coursework (Southern Baptist Seminary & Asbury Seminary) 2007-Present